

DELHI		
CENTRAL GOVERNMENT INSTITUTES		
Name of Institutes	City	URL
All India Institute of Medical Sciences	New Delhi	www.aiims.edu
All India Soil & Land Use Survey	New Delhi	www.swsi.dacnet.nic.in
Ayurveda Central Research Institute New Delhi	New Delhi	www.ccras.nic.in
Bureau of Indian Standards	New Delhi	www.bis.org.in
Central Council for Research in Ayurveda & Siddha	New Delhi	www.ccras.nic.in
Central Council for Research in Homeopathy	New Delhi	www.ccrhindia.org
Central Council for Research in Unani Medicine	New Delhi	www.ccrum.res.in
Central Council for Research in Yoga & Naturopathy	New Delhi	www.ccrnyn.org
Central Drugs Standard Control Organization	New Delhi	
Central Pollution Control Board	New Delhi	www.cpcb.nic.in
Central Road Research Institute	New Delhi	www.crridom.gov.in
Central Soil and Materials Research Station	New Delhi	www.csmrs.gov.in
Central Zoo Authority	New Delhi	www.cza.nic.in
Centre for Advanced Semiconductor Technology	New Delhi	
Centre for Development of Advanced Computing New Delhi	Delhi	www.cdac.in
Centre for Development of Telematics	New Delhi	www.cdote.co.in
Centre for Environmental Management of Degraded Ecosystems	Delhi	www.moef.nic.in

Centre for Fire, Explosive and Environment Safety	New Delhi	www.drdo.org
Defence Institute of Physiology & Allied Sciences	Delhi	www.drdo.org
Defence Institute of Psychological Research	Delhi	www.drdo.org
Defence Scientific Information & Documentation Centre	Delhi	www.drdo.org
Defence Terrain Research Laboratory	Delhi	www.drdo.org
DGCA Research and Development Aircraft engineering Directorate	New Delhi	www.dgca.nic.in
Directorate of Floriculture Research	New Delhi	
Directorate of Knowledge Management in Agriculture	Delhi	www.cera.iari.res.in
Education and Research Network India	Delhi	www.ernet.in
Homeopathy Treatment Centre	New Delhi	www.ccrhindia.org
Indian Agricultural Research Institute	New Delhi	www.iari.res.in
Indian Agricultural Statistical Research Institute	Delhi	www.iasri.res.in
Indian Council of Medical Research	New Delhi	www.icmr.nic.in
Indian Institute of Maize Research	New Delhi	www.maizeindia.org
Indian Meteorological Department	New Delhi	www.imd.gov.in
Indian Renewable Energy Development Agency	New Delhi	www.ireda.gov.in
Indo-French Centre for the Promotion of Advanced Research	New Delhi	www.cefipra.org
Institute for Systems Studies & Analysis	Delhi	www.drdo.org
Institute of Archeology	New Delhi	

Institute of Genomics and Integrative Biology	New Delhi	www.igib.res.in
Institute of Nuclear Medicines & Allied Sciences	Delhi	www.drdo.org
Laser Science & Technology Centre	Delhi	www.drdo.org
Literary Research Institute of Unani Medicine	New Delhi	
Loknayak Jayaprakash Narayan National Institute of Criminology & Forensic Science	New Delhi	www.nicfs.nic.in
Ministry of Earth Sciences (R&D Support)	Delhi	www.dod.nic.in
National Bureau of Plant Genetic Resources	New Delhi	www.nbpgr.ernet.in
National Centre for Disease Control (Formerly National Institute of Communicable Diseases)	New Delhi	www.nicd.nic.in
National Centre for Integrated Pest Anangement	Delhi	www.ncipm.org.in
National Institute for Plant Genome Research	New Delhi	www.nipgr.res.in
National Institute of Agricultural Economics and Policy Research	Delhi	www.ncap.res.in
National Institute of Food Technology, Entrepreneurship and Management (NIFTEM)	New Delhi	www.niftem.ac.in
National Institute of Health & Family Welfare	New Delhi	www.nihfw.org
National Institute of Immunology	New Delhi	www.nii.res.in
National Institute of Malaria Research	Delhi	www.mrcindia.org
National Institute of Medical Statistics	New Delhi	www.icmr.nic.in

National Institute of Pathology	Delhi	www.icmr.nic.in
National Institute of Science Communication & Information Resources	New Delhi	www.niscair.res.in
National Institute of Science, Technology and Development Studies	New Delhi	www.nistads.res.in
National Institute of Urban Affairs	New Delhi	www.niua.org
National Museum of Natural History	New Delhi	www.nmnh.nic.in
National Physical Laboratory	New Delhi	www.nplindia.org
National Productivity Council	New Delhi	www.npcindia.org
National Research Centre on Plant Biotechnology	Delhi	www.nrcpb.org
National Tiger Conservation Authority	Delhi	www.projecttiger.nic.in
National Zoological Park	New Delhi	www.nzpnewdelhi.gov.in
Petroleum Conservation Research Association	New Delhi	www.pcra.org
Pt. Deendayal Upadhyaya National Institute for with Physical disabilities	New Delhi	www.iphnewdelhi.in
Regional Research Institute of Unani Medicine New Delhi	New Delhi	
Research Department Office of the Chief Engineer (R&D)	New Delhi	
Scientific Analysis Group	Delhi	www.drdo.org
Solid State Physics Laboratory	Delhi	www.drdo.org
Technology Information, Forecasting & Assessment Council	Delhi	www.tifac.org.in
Unani Medical Centre	New Delhi	
Unani Speciality Clinic	New Delhi	

Vallabhabhai Patel Chest Institute	New Delhi	www.vpci.org.in
CENTRAL PUBLIC SECTOR		
Bharat Heavy Electricals Limited	New Delhi	www.bhel.com
Bharat Sanchar Nigam Limited	New Delhi	www.bsnl.co.in
Biotechnology Industry Research Assistance Council (BIRAC)	New Delhi	www.birac.nic.in
Cement Corporation of India Limited	New Delhi	www.cementcorporation.co.in
Engineering Projects India Ltd	New Delhi	www.epi.gov.in
Engineers India Limited	New Delhi	www.engineersindia.com
Gail (India) Limited	New Delhi	www.gailonline.com
Indian Farmers Fertiliser Cooperative Limited Delhi	New Delhi	www.iffco.in
MOIL Ltd. (Formerly Manganese Ore (India) Limited)	New Delhi	www.moil.nic.in
National Research Development Corporation	New Delhi	www.nrdcindia.com
National Seed Corporation Ltd.	New Delhi	www.indiaseeds.com
National Small Industries Corporation Limited	New Delhi	www.nsic.co.in
National Textile Corporation (Delhi)	New Delhi	www.ntcltd.co.in
National Thermal Power Corporation Limited	New Delhi	www.ntpc.co.in
Oil & Natural Gas Corporation Limited	New Delhi	www.ongcindia.com
Power Grid Corporation Limited	New Delhi	www.powergridindia.com
Solar Energy Corporation of India	New Delhi	www.seci.gov.in
DSIR REGISTERED PRIVATE SECTOR		
Action Construction Equipment Ltd	New Delhi	www.ace-cranes.com

Ahuja Radios	New Delhi	www.ahujaradios.com
AIMIL Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.aimil.com
Akums Drugs & Pharmaceuticals Ltd	New Delhi	www.Akums.in
Alfa Corpuscles Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.alfacorpuscles.com
Amitec Electronics Ltd	New Delhi	
Aquagri Processing Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.aquagri.in
Arbro Pharmaceuticals Ltd.	New Delhi	www.arbropharmaindia.com
Avi Oil India Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.avi-oil.com .
Ayurved Ltd.	New Delhi	www.ayurved.com
BACFO Pharmaceuticals India Ltd	New Delhi	www.bacfo.com
Bharat Rasayan Ltd.	New Delhi	www.bharatgroup.co.in
Bharti Teletech Ltd.	New Delhi	www.bharti-teletech.net
Botil Oil Tools India Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.botilindia.com
C&S Electric Ltd.	New Delhi	www.cspcindia.com
CBS Technologies Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.cbsenergy.com
Continental Device India Ltd.	New Delhi	www.cdil.com
Coral Drugs Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.coraldrugs.com
Crest Biotech Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.crestbiotech.com
Crystal Crop Protection Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.crystalphosphates.com
Datt Mediproducts Ltd	New Delhi	www.dattmedi.com
DCM Shriram Industries Ltd	New Delhi	www.dcmsr.com
Designinnova, a unit of (Arrow weighing systems pvt. Ltd.)	New Delhi	www.designinnova.com
Dhanuka Laboratories Ltd	New Delhi	www.dhanuka.com
Dhiti Life Sciences Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.dhitalifesciences.com
Dr. Khanna Pathcare Lab Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.pathcareindia.com
DRG Wellness Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	
DSS Imagetech Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.dssimage.com

Everest Blowers Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.everestblowers.com
Everest Industries Ltd	New Delhi	www.everestind.com
Exicom Tele- Systems Ltd.	New Delhi	www.exicomtelesystems.in
Flash Electronics (India) Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.flashgroup.in
Fresenius Kabi Oncology Ltd.	New Delhi	www.fresenius-kabi.com
Gcc Biotech India Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.gccbiotech.net
Godfrey Phillips India Ltd.	New Delhi	www.godfreyphillips.com
Gracure Pharmaceuticals Ltd	New Delhi	www.gracure.com
Hanon Climate System India Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	
Hcl Infotech Ltd.	New Delhi	www.hclinfosystems.com
Hero Motocorp Ltd	New Delhi	www.heromotocorp.com
HPL Additives Ltd. (R&D Ballabgarh)	New Delhi	www.hpladdihves.com
HPL Additives Ltd. (R&D Faridabad)	New Delhi	www.hpladditives.com
HPL Electric and Power Pvt. Ltd. (Formerly HPL Socomec Pvt. Ltd.)	New Delhi	www.hplindia.com
Indovax Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.indovax.com
Insecticides India Ltd.	New Delhi	www.insecticidesindia.com
International Panaacea Ltd.	New Delhi	www.iplbiotech.com
Invictus Oncology Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.invictusoncology.com
J K Tyre & Industries Ltd	New Delhi	www.jktyre.com
J Mitra & Co Ltd.	New Delhi	www.jmitra.co.in
JBM Auto Ltd	New Delhi	www.jbmtesco.com
JSL Lifestyle Ltd	New Delhi	www.jindalstainless.com
Kajaria Ceramics Ltd	New Delhi	www.kajariaceramics.com
Kee Gad Biogen Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.keegad.com
Keggfarms Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.keggfarm.com

Kimia Biosciences Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.kimiabiosciences.com
Lark Laboratories India Ltd	New Delhi	www.larklab.com
Lead Invent Technology Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.leadinvent.com
Lipomic Healthcare Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.lipomic.com
Lumax Industries Ltd.	New Delhi	www.lumaxindustries.com
Lumax Mannoh Allied Technologies Ltd.	New Delhi	
Luminous Power Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.luminousindia.com
Mankind Pharma Ltd	New Delhi	www.mankindpharma.com
Maruti Suzuki India Ltd	New Delhi	www.marutisuzuki.com
Mecpro Heavy Engineering Ltd	New Delhi	www.mecpro.com
Minda Industries Ltd.(R&D Pune)	New Delhi	www.mindagroup.com
Minda Industries Ltd.(R&D Sonapat)	New Delhi	www.mindagroup.com
Mirc Electronics Ltd.(R&D Badarpur)	New Delhi	www.onida.com
Mitra Industries Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.mitraindustries.com
Mmtc -Pamp India Pvt .Ltd	New Delhi	www.mmtcpamp.com
Modi Mundipharma Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.modigroup.com
Moser Baer India Ltd.	New Delhi	www.moserbaer.in
Mother Dairy Fruit & Vegetable Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.motherdairy.com
MSD Wellcome Trust Hilleman Laboratories	New Delhi	www.hillemanlabs.org
Mybox Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.mybox.net.in
Naari Pharma Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.naari.co
Noble Seeds Pvt. Ltd..	New Delhi	www.nobleseeds.com
NTL Electronics India Ltd	New Delhi	www.ntlelectronics.com

P. P. Rolling Mills Manufacturing Co. (Pvt.) Ltd.	New Delhi	www.pprm.in
Pahuja Seeds Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	
Panacea Biotec Ltd.(R&D Distt.Patiala, Punjab)	New Delhi	www.panaceabiotec.com
Panacea Biotec Ltd.(R&D Navi Mumbai)	New Delhi	www.panaceabiotec.com
Panacea Biotec Ltd.(R&D New Delhi)	New Delhi	www.panaceabiotec.com
Polycab Wires Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.polycab.com
Pranav Vikas India Ltd	New Delhi	www.pranavvikas.com
Proec Energy Ltd.	New Delhi	www.proecenergy.com
Promed Exports Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.promedgroup.com
Quad Lifesciences Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.quadlifesciences.com
R. K. Seed Farms	New Delhi	www.rkseeds.com
Ragheer Machinery Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.grafitekinternational.com
Rajasthan Antibiotics Ltd	New Delhi	www.rallife.com
Reverse Logistics Company Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.reverselogistics.in
RRB Energy Ltd	New Delhi	www.rrbenergy.com
Sakata Inx (India) Ltd.	New Delhi	www.sakataindia.com
Saveer Biotech Ltd.	New Delhi	www.saveer.com
SBL Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.sblglobal.com
Sheel Biotech Ltd	New Delhi	www.sheelbiotech.com
Shivalik Bimetal Controls Ltd.	New Delhi	www.shivalikbimetals.com
Shriram Pistons & Rings Ltd.	New Delhi	www.shrirampistons.in
Sm Herbals Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.smherbals.com
Smk Petrochemicals India Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.smkpetro.com
Subros Ltd.	New Delhi	www.subros.com
Sud Chemie India Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.sud-chemie-india.com
Super Religare Laboratories (Formerly SRL Ranbaxy Ltd.)	New Delhi	www.srl.in
Tata Advanced Systems Ltd.	New Delhi	www.tataadvancedsystems.com

The Printers House Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.tph.co.in
Ultra International Ltd.	New Delhi	www.ultrainternational.com
Unipatch Rubber Ltd.	New Delhi	www.unipatch.com
United Biotech Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.unitedbiotechindia.com
Usha International Ltd.	New Delhi	www.ushainternational.com
VE Commercial Vehicles Ltd	New Delhi	www.vecv.in
Videocon Industries Ltd.(R&D Aurangabad)	New Delhi	www.videoconworld.com
Viney Corporation Ltd.	New Delhi	www.vineycorp.com
Vyome Biosciences Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.vyome.in
XL Laboratories Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.xlrem.com
PRIVATE SECTOR – CMIE DATABASE		
Abilities India Pistons & Rings Ltd.	New Delhi	www.aippistons.com
ACE Laboratories Ltd	New Delhi	
AE Telelink Systems Ltd.	New Delhi	
Agilent Technologies India Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.agilent.com
Aimil Pharmaceuticals Ltd	New Delhi	www.aimilpharmaceuticals.com
Almondz Commodities Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.almondz.com
Althea Lifesciences Ltd.	New Delhi	
Ambica Steel Ltd	New Delhi	www.ambicasteels.com
Apis India Ltd	New Delhi	www.apisindia.com
Appin Knowledge Solutions	New Delhi	www.appinonline.com
Bacardi-Martini India Ltd.	New Delhi	www.bacardi.co.in
Bharati Systel Ltd	New Delhi	
Bioseed Research india (D C M Shriram Consolidated Ltd.)	New Delhi	www.dscl.com
Birla Power Solutions Ltd	New Delhi	www.birlapower.com
Bonanza Commodity Brokers Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.bonanzaonline.com

Bonanza Portfolio Ltd	New Delhi	www.bonanzaonline.com
Candico (I) Ltd.	New Delhi	www.candicoindia.com
Cellnext Solutions Ltd.	New Delhi	www.cellnext.com
Century Seeds Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.centuryseeds.com
Chambal Fertilisers and Chemicals Ltd.	New Delhi	www.chambalfertilisers.com
CICO Technologies Ltd.	New Delhi	www.cicogroup.com
CIC Global Ltd	New Delhi	www.clc-global.com
CMC Ltd	New Delhi	www.cmcltd.com
CMI Ltd	New Delhi	www.cmiLtd.in
Copper Connections	New Delhi	www.copperconnections.com
CPB India Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	
Crystal Phosphates Ltd	New Delhi	
Dabur Foods Ltd	New Delhi	www.dabur.com
Daewoo Motors India Ltd	New Delhi	
Dalmia Bharat Sugar and Industries Ltd.	New Delhi	www.dalmiabharat.com
Dhampur Sugar Mills Ltd	New Delhi	www.dhampur.com
Dharampal Premchand Ltd.	New Delhi	
Digital Radio (Delhi) Broadcasting Ltd	New Delhi	
Dr. Lal Path Labs	New Delhi	www.lalpathlabs.com
Duraflex Services & Construction Technologies Ltd	New Delhi	
E C E Industries Ltd.	New Delhi	www.eceindustriesltd.com
Envirotech Instruments Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.envirotechindia.com
EON Telesystems Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	
Fedders Lloyd Corporation Ltd	New Delhi	www.fedderslloyd.com
Federal-Mogul Goetze (India) Ltd.	New Delhi	www.goetzeindia.net
First E Learning Quest Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	

Five Core Electronics Ltd.	New Delhi	www.prosoundsolution.com
Flex Engineering Ltd.	New Delhi	
Flextronics Software Systems Ltd	New Delhi	www.flextronicssoftware.com
Geoffrey Manners & Co Ltd.	New Delhi	
Ghaghara Sugar Ltd	New Delhi	www.ginniint.com
Ginni International Ltd	New Delhi	www.ginniint.com
Global National Product Ltd	New Delhi	www.npsolders.com
GM Pens International Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.roritoworld.com
Gorawara Eletronics Ltd	New Delhi	
Greenlam Industries Ltd	New Delhi	www.greenlam.com
Hermes India Retail and Distributors Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	
Hero Motors Ltd.	New Delhi	www.heromotors.com
High Polymer Labs Ltd.(R&D Ballabgarh)	New Delhi	www.highpolymerlabs.com
High Polymer Labs Ltd.(R&D Faridabad)	New Delhi	www.highpolymerlabs.com
Hind Agro Industries Ltd.	New Delhi	www.hindagro.com
Hind Industries Ltd	New Delhi	www.hindindustries.net
IC Electricals Company (P) Ltd	New Delhi	www.icecpl.com
Iffco Kisan Sanchar Ltd	New Delhi	www.iffcokisan.com
Indag Rubber Ltd	New Delhi	www.indagrubber.com
Indian Technomac Company Ltd.	New Delhi	www.indiantechnomac.com
International Bestfoods Ltd.	New Delhi	www.bestfoodgroup.com
International Cars & Motors Ltd.	Delhi	www.icml.co.in
Intron Ltd.	New Delhi	www.intron-innovations.com
J C T Electronics Ltd	New Delhi	www.jctel.com
Jagson International Ltd	New Delhi	www.jagsongroup.in
Jai Parabolic Springs Ltd	New Delhi	www.jaispring.com
Jay Rapid Roller Ltd.	New Delhi	

Johnson Controls - Hitachi Air Conditioning India Ltd	New Delhi	www.jci-hitachi.in
K R B L Ltd.	New Delhi	www.krblindia.com
Kee Pharma Ltd.	New Delhi	www.kee-pharma.com
KLJ Plasticizers Ltd	New Delhi	www.kljgroup.com
KLJ Polymers & Chemicals Ltd	New Delhi	www.kljgroup.com
Kohinoor Foods Ltd.	New Delhi	www.kohinoorfoods.in
Kothari Fermentation & Biochem Ltd	New Delhi	www.kothariyeast.in
Krishna Ishizaki Auto Ltd	New Delhi	
L T Foods Ltd	New Delhi	www.ltoverseas.com
Logic Controls Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	
Malwa Cotton Spinning Mills Ltd	New Delhi	www.malwagroup.com
Marvel Vinyls Ltd	New Delhi	www.marvelvinyls.com
Mayuka Labs Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.mayukalabs.com
Merck Specialities Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.merckcatalog.com
MGRM Net Ltd.	Delhi	www.mgrm.com
Minda Hulf Ltd.	New Delhi	www.minda.co.in
Mohindra Fastener Ltd.	New Delhi	www.mohindra.asia
Montari Industries Ltd	New Delh	
Morepen Laboratories Ltd	New Delhi	www.morepen.com
N G Technologies Ltd.	New Delhi	www.nigcabletv.com
N I I T Ltd.	New Delhi	www.niit.com
Nestle India Ltd.	New Delhi	www.nestle.in
North Delhi Power Ltd	New Delhi	
Northern Minerals Ltd.	New Delhi	
Ochoa Laboratories Ltd	New Delhi	www.ochoalabs.com
Odisha Television Ltd	New Delhi	
OK Play India Ltd.	New Delhi	www.okplay.in
Orient Refractories Ltd.	New Delhi	www.orientabrasives.com
Oxyent Medical Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.oxyent-medical.com
Ozone Pharmaceuticals Ltd	New Delhi	www.ozonepharma.com
P S L Engineering Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.pslengg.com
Paramount Wires & Cables Ltd	New Delhi	www.paramountcables.com

Pearl Global Ltd.	New Delhi	www.pearlglobal.com
Pertech Computers Ltd	New Delhi	
Pfizer Animal Health India Ltd	New Delhi	
Powerlink Oil Refinery Ltd.	New Delhi	www.powerlinkoil.com
Premier Polyfilm Ltd	New Delhi	www.premierpoly.com
R F C L Ltd.	New Delhi	www.rfcl.in
Rajdoot Paints Ltd	New Delhi	www.rajdootpaint.com
Realtime Systems Ltd.	New Delhi	www.rctsindia.com
REI Agro Ltd.	New Delhi	www.reiagro.com
Relaxo Footwears Ltd.	New Delhi	www.relaxofootwear.com
RFCL Ltd.	New Delhi	www.rfcl.in
Rungta Irrigation Ltd	New Delhi	
S I E L Ltd	New Delhi	
S M Herbals Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.smherbals.com
Salora International Ltd.	New Delhi	www.salora.com
Satnam Overseas Ltd	New Delhi	
Security Printing and Minting Corporation Of India Ltd.	New Delhi	www.spmcil.com
Shiv-Vani Oil & Gas Exploration Services Ltd	New Delhi	www.shiv-vani.co.in
Shri Shadi Lal Enterprises Ltd	New Delhi	www.sirshadilal.com
Siegwerk India Pvt. Ltd	New Delhi	www.siegwerk.com
Simmtronics Semiconductors Ltd	New Delhi	
Solaris ChemTech Industries Ltd.	New Delhi	www.solarischemtech.com
Stallion Shox Ltd.	New Delhi	
Standard Electricals Ltd.	New Delhi	www.standardswitchgear.com
Super Seals India Ltd.	New Delhi	www.superseal.com
Suzuki Powertrain India Ltd.	New Delhi	
SVP Industries Ltd	New Delhi	
SVULProjects Ltd	New Delhi	
T T L Ltd.	New Delhi	www.ttlindia.com
T V S Autolec Ltd.	New Delhi	www.autolec.com
Teletube Electronics Ltd.	New Delhi	

The Woolmark Services India Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.wool.com
Tinna Rubber & Infrastructure Ltd	New Delhi	www.tinna.in
Uniline Energy Systems Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.unilineindia.com
Uniword Telecom Ltd.	New Delhi	www.uniwordtelecom.com
Valiant Communications Ltd	New Delhi	www.valiantcom.com
Vintron Informatics Ltd	New Delhi	www.vintroninformatics.com
Virtual-Wire Technologies Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	
Vogue Textiles Ltd	New Delhi	www.voguertextiles.com
Vossloh Beekay Castings Ltd.	New Delhi	www.vossloh-beekay.in
Western Paques India Ltd	New Delhi	
Yamaha Motor India Pvt. Ltd.	New Delhi	www.yamaha-motor-india.com
Yamuna Cable Accessories Pvt Ltd	New Delhi	www.yamunadensons.com
SCIENTIFIC AND INDUSTRIAL RESEARCH ORGANISATION		
Academy of Scientific and Innovative Research New Delhi	New Delhi	www.acsir.res.in
Akhil Bhartiya Grameen Vikas Sanstha	New Delhi	www.searchdonation.org
All India Heart Foundation	New Delhi	www.nationalheartinstitute.com
American Institute of Indian Studies	New Delhi	www.indiastudies.org
Asian Energy Institute	Delhi	www.aeinetnetwork.org
Association of State Road Transport	New Delhi	www.asrtu.org
Bapu Nature Cure Hospital and Yogashram	New Delhi	www.bnchy.org
Central Board of Irrigation & Power	New Delhi	www.cbip.org
Centre for High Technology	New Delhi	www.cht.in

Centre for Policy Research	New Delhi	www.cprindia.org
Centre for Science and Environment	New Delhi	www.cseindia.org
Centre for the Study of Developing Societies	New Delhi	www.csds.in
Consultancy Development Centre	New Delhi	www.cdc.org.in
Dabur Research Foundation	New Delhi	www.zaubacorp.com
Deen Dayal Research Institute	New Delhi	www.chitrakoot.org
Devki Devi Foundation	New Delhi	
Dharamshila Cancer Foundation and Reaearch Centre	New Delhi	
Diabetes Foundation	New Delhi	
Dr Shroff Charity Eye Hospital	New Delhi	www.sceh.net
FICCI Research and Analysis Centre	New Delhi	www.fraclabs.org
Fluorosis Research & Rural Development Foundation	New Delhi	www.fluorideandfluorosis.com
Foundation for Innovation and Technology Transfer	New Delhi	www.fitt-iitd.org
Foundation for MSME Clusters	New Delhi	www.msmefoundation.org
Ganesh Scientific Research Foundation	New Delhi	
Haryali Centre for Rural Development	New Delhi	www.haryali.org.in
Health Related Information Dissemination Amongst Youth	New Delhi	www.hriday-shan.org
Indian Council for Research on International Economic Relations	New Delhi	www.icrier.org
Indian Institute of Foreign Trade	New Delhi	www.iift.edu
Indian Law Institute	New Delhi	www.ili.ac.in

Indian National Science Academy	New Delhi	www.insaindia.res.in
Indira Gandhi National Centre for Arts	New Delhi	www.ignca.nic.in
Indraprastha Cancer Society & Research Centre	New Delhi	
Institute for Human Development	New Delhi	www.ihdindia.org
Institute for Studies In Industrial Development	New Delhi	www.isid.org.in
Institute of Economic Growth	New Delhi	www.iegindia.org
Institute of Liver and Biliary Sciences	New Delhi	www.ilbs.in
Integrated Research and Action for Development	New Delhi	www.irade.org
Mustard Research & Promotion Consortium	New Delhi	www.mrpc.co.in
National Academy of Agricultural Sciences	New Delhi	www.naasindia.org
National Council of Applied Economic Research	New Delhi	www.ncaer.org
National Institute for Research and Development in Defence Shipbuilding	New Delhi	www.nirdesh.gov.in
National Institute of Public Finance and Policy	New Delhi	www.nipfp.org.in
Nature Cure and Yoga Trust	New Delhi	www.bnchy.org
Niit Institute of Information Technology	New Delhi	www.niit.com
Nutrition Foundation of India	New Delhi	
People's Association for Total Help & Youth Applause	New Delhi	www.patheyaaonline.com
Peoples Institute for Development and Training	New Delhi	www.volunteerindia.org
Public Health Foundation of India	New Delhi	www.phfi.org

Pushpawati Singhanian Research Institute for Liver Renal and Digestive Diseases	New Delhi	www.psri.net
Ruptech Educational India	New Delhi	
Samast Patidar Arogya Foundation	New Delhi	www.zaubacorp.com
Seth Research Foundation	New Delhi	
Shri Ram Centre for Industrial Relations, Human Resources, Economics and Social Development	New Delhi	www.srcirhr.com
Shriram Scientific & Industrial Research Foundation	New Delhi	www.shriraminstitute.org
Sir Ganga Ram Hospital	New Delhi	www.sgrh.com
Sitaram Bhartia Institute of Science & Research	New Delhi	www.sitarambhartia.org
Society for Development Alternatives	New Delhi	www.devalt.org
Society for Electronic Transactions and Security (SETS)	New Delhi	www.setsindia.org
St. Stephen's Hospital of St. Stephen's Hospital Society	New Delhi	www.ststephenshospital.org
Sunderlal Jain Charitable Eye Hospital Society	New Delhi	
Technology Based Incubator University	New Delhi	www.udscctbi.org
The Energy and Resources Institute	New Delhi	www.teriin.org
The George Institute for Global Health	New Delhi	
The INCLEN Trust International	New Delhi	www.inclentrust.org
The Indian Society of International Law	New Delhi	www.isil-aca.org
The Institute of Chartered Accountants of India	New Delhi	www.icai.org

The Institute of Company Secretaries of India	New Delhi	www.icsi.edu
The Institution of Electronics and Telecommunication Engineers	New Delhi	www.iete.org
The Leprosy Mission Trust India	New Delhi	www.tlmindia.org
The Sugar Technologists Association of India	New Delhi	www.staionline.org
The Talwar Research Foundation	New Delhi	
University of Pennsylvania Institute for the Advanced Study of India	New Delhi	
Venu Charitable Society	New Delhi	
Waterfalls Institute of Technology Transfer	New Delhi	www.witts.org
Winrock International India	New Delhi	www.winrockindia.org
World Health Trust	New Delhi	www.worldhealthtrust.org
World Wide Fund for Nature-India	New Delhi	www.wwfindia.org
STATE PUBLIC SECTOR		
Haryana Leather Chemicals Ltd.	New Delhi	www.leatherchem.com
UNIVERSITIES/ DEEMED UNIVERSITIES/ INSTITUTES OF NATIONAL IMPORTANCE		
Ambedkar University	New Delhi	www.aud.ac.in
Delhi Pharmaceutical Science and Research University	New Delhi	www.dpsru.edu.in
Delhi Technological University	New Delhi	www.dce.edu
Guru Gobind Singh Indraprastha University	New Delhi	www.ipu.ac.in
Indian Institute of Technology Delhi	New Delhi	www.iitd.ac.in
Indraprastha Institute of Information Technology	New Delhi	www.iiitd.ac.in
Jamia Hamdard	New Delhi	www.jamiahamdard.edu
Jamia Millia Islamia	New Delhi	www.jmi.nic.in

Jawaharlal Nehru University	New Delhi	www.jnu.ac.in
National Institute of Technology Delhi	Narela	www.nitdelhi.ac.in
School of Planning and Architecture Delhi	New Delhi	www.spa.ac.in
South Asian University	New Delhi	www.sau.ac.in
TERI University	New Delhi	
University of Delhi	New Delhi	www.du.ac.in